Mountain Range Band Boosters

Booster Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 17th, 2018

8:00pm Start

9:00 pm End

<u>In Attendance</u>: Danh Taylor, Stephanie Trujillo, Laurie Archuleta, Mike Kaiser, Becky Spencer, Wendy Susich, Lori Sherman, Steve Koci, Darla Koci ,Mindy Harlan, Della Young, Sevie Winkeljohn, Tim Winkeljohn, Kim Morciglio and David Evans

Passed around the minutes from August meeting, forgot to approve the minutes. We will get approved at October meeting

Homecoming is Saturday rehearsal will be done at 3pm.

Permission slips will go out by end of week for the overnight stay at the Drury Inn for State.

• You can go online to <u>www.druryhotels.com</u> or by calling 1-800-325-0720 using the Group # 2349071 on or before October 2 ,2018

Tag day update- We made \$ 4528.00 after pizza we netted \$4300.00 we received an additional 3 checks and possibly will get more.

Props Update- Building base to hold jewel, back drops and stands are in process. Have not been marbled or primed. Tarps will need to be painted as well. We will be having a painting party on Saturday morning. Sign up genius will be going out requesting parents help.

Students will be rolling props out on field not the parents.

Possible we will increase the parent help from 2 parents to 4 parents to help roll cart with gators to the field and set up.

Yankee Candles orders have arrived and are available for pick up in Mr. Evans office.

Butter braids will run 10/22-11/7 with 40% profit. Delivery will be Wednesday before thanksgiving. Mr. Evans will hand out order forms.

Physical scrip card order dates are 11/19-12/1(Christmas), 4/15-4/26/19 (graduation) and back to school date TBD. These dates will allow parents to order physical cards and booster will pay for shipping.

Today only until 10pm scrips are having great deals to put orders in, a list is on the website.

Fuzzy's-We have two Fuzzy's fundraiser dates set up so far September 23rd and 30th. This is an individual fundraiser profits made will be divided evenly to students that participate. The Fuzzy's fundraiser we will be selling 60 brownies (all provided by fuzzy's and all funds made goes to the band)

Amazon Smile- When using amazon you can select a charitable (select MRHS booster)

We have two restaurant nights scheduled:

- Godfathers Pizza off York and 120th- October 11th with 20% profit running all day. They will decorate the restaurant with our school colors.
- Chipotle off 120th and Washington area- October 23rd with 33% profit time 4-8pm.
- Wendy Spoke with Your Pie to possible have on a Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday. Not sure of the profit but they will profit ALL orders.

Board Election will be November 14th. Stephanie is moving up to VP as Laurie Archuleta has a senior this year. We will be needing to replace the Secretary Position.

Dayton deposit is due 9/20

We have the list of events listed on the website for you to view. There is a competition change, usually we attend the Arapahoe Competition, this year we will be attending the CBA state preview at Centaurus.

Show shirts will arrive next Tuesday or Wednesday.

Students will be performing pregame and half time this year for homecoming.

For the Legacy competition more, information will be coming from Mr. Evans. You can park in neighborhood or across the street at Thornton High. You can find the group by searching for our Mountain range trailer.

Sign up for remind if you have not yet, this is how we will communicate during the competitions.

Mike Kaiser spoke with Mr. Evans about corporate sponsors asking for help if anyone would be interested.

We plan of having meet and greets with parents during rehearsals. This will be just social time with snacks getting to know each other, answer questions...let us know if interested. We will need to bring our own chair as we will be hanging out on the lawn at the school.

Right now, we are waiting to see if we will be doing the parade of lights. the process has changed this year and Mr. Evans has tried to fill out application not so friendly process. If we won't be doing the parade of lights, we will try for the Brighton Parade.

For the parade, we string lights on the student's uniforms. It's a fun experience for all.

Parents suggested this year we send out a sign-up genius to request candy to hand out at the Brighton parade.

If anyone has restaurant night or fundraiser ideas, please send the boosters and email.

Becky will let us know about the Mattress fundraiser (this will be for January or after0

If you have any other fundraising ideas, please feel free to email the band booster.